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CERTIFh:DQf ((CJPY . R .
STATE QF SQUTH CAROLINA , OF ORIGINAL FIVED, IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Sumter %@ @ A.‘,,}*’ J}»/h
U gmReea
A . ", " JT/CASEH .535.- o
8TATE Ve SSWH CAROQ IHDICTT.IEPAJT:C‘ SER  2022.G5.43-0579
Dontz Malik Dows . APNE: 2021A431D0100547
ARA v Date of Cffanse: B/8/2021
Race: Black Sex: M Age 28 Y 8.C Code & 18-03-0010
DCB: i S5+ 3 CDR Code &: 0118
Address T 3
City, State, Zip: ' oo ), SENTENCE SHEET
DL# _ sib# )
)

*CDL Yes [JNa [JCMY Yes Mo [JHazmat Yes [JNc []
In dispasition of the asave indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONYICTED OF ar [] PLEADS

TC: Wanslaughter / Vaoluntary manslaughier

In violation of § 16-03-0031) of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code & 0217

[] NON-VIOLENT VIGLENT  [] SERIOUS .[§ MOST SERICUS [ Mandatory GRS [] § 17-25-45
A (CSwammom :or CSC wiminor )

c - 1“ [0}
Lesser Included ] Defendant Vraives

The charge is: [ As indicted, Q ffense, Presentmentte Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The plea iz [] Withcut Megotiaticns cr Reccmmendaticn, Megctiated Q&nt::m:c [X] Reccmmendaticn by the State.
ATTEST: C
FA/EWW&* 2009 M //\M s Y,

Solicitor SCBar# Defendant - Y7 Afforney for Defendant SCBar#&

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed ta the @ State Department of Cormection. [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3 O da}"s.v'montﬁs{,'_egsmme Served DYouthful Offender Act not to exceed vears
and'or to pay afine of § ;. provided that upon the service of days'montha'yearaTime Served and or paymeant
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicasle®; the balance is suspendad with probatibn for

monthstears and subject to South Carolina Department of Prodation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions aof
probation, which are incorporated &y reference,

The sentence shall run
[J CONCURREMT or [] CONSECUTIVE ta sentence on:

-E—— The Defen@;fo be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cade § 24-13-40 tc be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
d

// E / onths

clude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentancing. ‘
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detentian Centar.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a fireanm or ammunition.
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STATE ¥S. Donta Malik Dows INDICTMENT/CASER 2022-GS8-43-057¢

SPECIAL CONDITION §:

Central Registry of Chil Abuse and Neglact pursuant to 8.C. Coda § 17-25-13

w

1 PTUP after rmantha’yaars » 4
And Other Terms Listed Below:

(] Suzstancas Azuse Counséling 1 Complation of GED [1 Random Drugfaleohal Tasting
(1 Aftendoc Rehas OrJad Corp [ No Contact with Victim  [[] Darmestic Violancs Intervantion Pragram

) (e & T
[ Mental Haalth Counseling O g‘;g:"frﬁ:;g‘f WiE
[1 Sex Offandar Registry pursuant to 8,.C. Code §23-3-430 [}  Pugslic Sarvics Employment daysthours
M
O

Qther:

] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Heaing [ Ordered

Total § plus 20% fae;

&

Payment Terms: , (] Set oy SCDPFPS
Reacipient;
*Fine; &
Fine may ce pd. in equal consecutive waekly'monthly pmts, of & Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assassments 107.5%) %
§14-1-211 (AX(1)(Conw. Surcharge) $100 § |OYOYOO
§14-1-211 (AX2Y¥DUI Surcharge) %100 3
§586-5-2995 (DU Assessmeant) : %12 3
§55-1-286 (DU Breath Tast) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 5§ 2500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(0anad(c), and 34-11-90(cland(d) (Admin Fraud Chack Court Costs) 341 $
§50-21-114 (BU| Breath Test Fes) 850 $
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) : $40'2a §
3% to County (f paid in installmerts) , TBD $ DS
] Appointed PD or appointad other counsel, Proviss raquires $500 be pald to Clark .

during probation and shall be collectad nefore any othar fees $500 3
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fea to be pald to tha Public Dafender Fund ] y

)

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clark: ( A
A

Court Repoartar:

- STAL %2 fé_% ? 351 /
Presiding Judgs: . / ‘0 X fp—
/

Judge Coda; Il
Sentence Date; C{:\‘%—éﬂa&\'

SCCAT(07202Y Fagz20f2
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| sumt ClRRcor couT
I umter :
COUNTY QF SOUTH CARGOLINA

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE J IMNDICTRENT/CASESR _2022.GS-43-0579

W8, i

Donta Malk Diowe AN 2021A4310100348
AKA: y Dats of Offense; 8/8/2021
Race Black Sex: hd Age: 28 v S.C. Cuode &: 18.23-0480
DCB: 38% . y CDR Code #: 0548
Address: b
City, State, Zip: ; 3 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# . SID#F 3
3

*CDL Yes [JMo [JCHY Yes [JNo [JHazmat Yes [ Ko [
In dispaosition of the abeve indictment comes naw the Defendant whao was [] CONVICTED OF or MPLE&DS

TO: Weapans / Poss. weapon during violent crima, i not also sentenced to life without parole or death
Inwiolation of § 16-23-0490 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDOR Coda # (0549

W'JON-VIOLENT [ VICLENT [ SERICUS ] MGST SERICUS [J Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
: (C8C wiminor 1= gr C3C wminor 3}

- . - Lesssrncluded Defsndant Vvaives
- o R 2 =
_ Thechamge is: X Asindicte,  [] O ffenss L Presentment to Grand Jurv. (def s initials)

The plea is: [] Withcut Megctiaticns cr Recemmendaticn, Hcgctlated Sentence, [] Reccmmendaticn by the State.

EoFiwey 5 G o & (O A

Saticitor SCBar# Defendant Attornay for Defendant QC Bar &

WHEREFQORE, the Defendant is committedtothe L4 State Department of Comection [] County Detentlon Center,

.
for a determinate termof _.S days;‘month@e Served []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andior o pay afine of & : pravided that upon tha service of days'monthatyearsTime Served and or payment

of & : plus costs and assessments as applicatle®; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthstyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parale and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated 5y referenca.

The sentence shall run
4 CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

F4  The Defen i ;o be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 tc be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
M 31 daysimaonths
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
(] The Defendant Shali be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a fireanm or ammunition,



STATE VS, ‘ Dunta Malk Dows IMDICTIENTICASER 2022-G8-43

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

daysihours

(1 PRTUPR after manthalyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
(1 Sucstance Abuse Counseling (] Cormpletisn of GED [] Random Qrugialeshol Testing
[] Altand voc, Rehas. OrJog Corp [ Mo Contact with Vicim ] Domastic Vidlence Intarvention Program
. A ety
[0 tental Health Counseling O ;‘aaé“?rﬁ; 'ge; WIE
[] Sex Offender Reaistry pursuant to 8.C. Coda § 23-3-430 - []  Puslic Sarvice Employment
[]. Central Ragistry of Child Atuse ana Maglect pursuant to 8.C. Coda § 17-25-138,
(0 Other

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Defered [] Def Waives Heating [] Ordered

Tatal % plis 208 fas; , %,

Payment Tarms; (] Sat oy SCOPFPPS
Recipient,

*Fine; : _ _

Fine may oe pd. in aqual consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assassments 107.59%)

§14-1-211 (A(1)(Cory. Surcharge) &100
§14-1-211 (AX2)(DUI Surcharge) $100
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25
§14-1-212 (Law Enfarce, Funding) . §25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) §150
§34-11-70(bjand(c), and 34-11-90(c}and(d} (Admin Fraud Chack Court Costs) 541
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fea) $50
§56-5-2942(4) (Vehicle Assasament) $4Q0'ea
3% to County (ff paid in installments) TBD

[CJ Appointed PD or appointad other counsal, Proviso requires $500 oe pald ta Clerk
during probatlon and shall be collected before any other fees

{1 §17-3-30(By Unpaid Application Fes to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

Prasiding Judge:

€N

10000

2AS )

h a3 |6 lenlen |enlen len jon |alea len |enlen

Clark of Court:/Deputy Clerk; Y Judge Code: D109

Court Raportar.

Santence Date; C{’\zﬁmu

SCCASAT (073021

Fagz2o0f2
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CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

. o
A OF ORIGINAL FILED;XiA' § O - 2,000 ullscns
_ v
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA oL B IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SE SSIONS
SOUTH CARGUNA

COUNTY OF Sumter ;

. 'l‘
STATE % INDICTHMENT/CASE®  2022.GS-43.0579

)
Donta Malik Dowe y o ANME 2021A43101005 4

ARA: 3 Date of Offense: B/6/2021
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.CCode§  15-23-0500 (B) B
DOB: ’ 85%: ) CDRCode# 3434 S
Address: H g?
City, State, Zip: - ) SENTENCE SHE 30 2024
DL#* : SID# ) C COUI‘t of A,

*CDOL Yes [ MNo [ CMY Yes ko [JHazmat Yes [JHo [:I
In disposition of the above indictment comes now tha Defendant who was [] CONYICTED CF or MLE&DS

TO: Weapons ! Passession of Firearm or Ammunition by person canvicted of viotent felony

In violation of § 16-23-0500 (B} of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code & 3434

b(NON—VIOLENT ] WIGLENT [J SERICUS [J MGST SERICUS [] tdandatory GPS [ §17-25-4%
. (C8C wiminar 1=t or CSC wminor 3%

-t = . An in A ~ba Lesser Included Defendant Vvaives

The charge is: ’a/ As indicte, O Offense, L Presentment tc Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: [] Withcut Megctiaticns cr Reccmmendation, & cotiated Sentence, [[] Recemmendaticn by the State.

ATTEST:
P/ﬂ(ﬁﬂﬂéy ﬁ ZG(q m ﬁ//// CL @MMMBS

Solicitor SCBar2  “Defendant ~ Afternay far Defendant &C Bar &

WHEREFCRE, the Defendant is committed to the i State Department of Comection [l County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of S days."monthf@)e Served [1 Youthful Offender Act nat to excead years

. provided that ubon tha service of daysimenthayearsTime Served and or payment

and'ar topay afineof 3

of & . plus costs and assessments as applicasle®; the balance is suspended with prebation for

monthsyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Progation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorparated oy reference.

The sentence shall run .
Q»CONCURRENT or [] COMSECUTIVE to sentence on:

JZl The Defendsti is 1o be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-12-40 to te calculated and applied by SCOOC.
days/pionths
clude tima spent on manitored house arrest prior to frial and sentancing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, tranisport, possess, or receive a fireanm or ammunition.



STATE WVS. 7 Data Mallk Dows _ IMDICTHENTICASER 20

22-G5-43-9578
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
PTUPR  after manthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:

.Stisstince ASusa Counsaling (] Complation of GED [l Random Drugialcohol Testing
Aftend?/oc, Rehal. GrJog Corg O Mo Caontact with Yictim [] Domesticvidence Intervention Program
. Mental Health“ b'o unsaling 0 May serve WE
G gaginning:

Sax Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Puslic Service Emplayment cay's,-'ho'urs

Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Meglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-28-135,

OooOo-.0-00 o

Cther;

[ RESTITUTION: [ Defered [7] Def. Walves Hearing [] Ordered

Total & plus 20% fae: kS
Payment Terms: [ 8at &y SCOPPPS
Recipiant,
*Fire: ‘ : 8
Fine may ge pd, in equal consacutive waekly'morthly pmts, of % Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107 554) 3
§14-1-211 (AX1)(Conv. Surcharge) 3100 5 \ O\
§14-1-211 (AN2%DUI Surcharge) _ 3100 §
§66-5-2995 (DUl Aszassmant) 12 %
§56-1-286 (DUI Braath Test) $29 3 ‘
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 8 25.0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5160 5
§34-11-70(8)and(c), and 34-11-90(cland(d) (Admin Fraud Chiack Court Costs) 541 %
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fea) %50 %
§56-5-2842(J) (Wehicle Assassment) _ $40'ea §
3% to County (f paid In instaliments) TBeD § 1S
7 Appointed PD or appointad othar counsel, Proviso requires $500 be pald to Clark T

during prodation and shall be ¢ollecled before any othar faes $500 3
[ §17-3-30{B) Unpald Application Fee to ba pald to the Public Dafender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $

Preslding Judgs: A ,

Judge Code; S QY

Santance Date: Qe \ 22NN E
1 ) ¥ n A |

3

Clark of Court/Deputy Clerk:
Court Reporter;

SCCAZT (D7:2021) : ' Fage2cf2



STATEMENT OF COUNSEL

I represented Mr. Dow for almost two (2) years. Shortly before agreeing to accept the
negotiated sentence of 30 years for Manslaughter and the dismissal of a Criminal Sexual Conduct
Indictment, my client asked me if there was a potential for an appeal. Iadvised him of his appellate
rights and his right to seek post-conviction relief. As to his appellate rights, I advised him that to
prevail on an appeal from a guilty plea was very, very difficult. He understood. It is my opinion
that there is no underlying basis for his appeal, especially if he is seeking to express his concern
with the sentence. |

Respectfully Submitted,

September 2;, 2024 W,PA.

Ray E. Chandler
Attorney for Appellant
Post Office Box 10
Manning, SC 29102
(803)566-7744
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